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FROM: C. A. Hooker, Radiation Specialist

SUBJECT: JETC0 WIRELINE (MONTANA), INC. - LICENSE 25-19743-01

A visit was made to the subject licensee's facility at 505 East Main, Cut Bank
Montana, on August 3, 1982, for the purpose of performing an initial
inspection. The occupants of the building at this address informed me that
Jetco Wireline was no longer located in the area and that Mr. Barrie G. Ibsen,
President of Jetco Wireline had moved to Texas.

I contacted Mr. Paul DeKaye by telephone who had been the Field Engineer for
the subject licensee. Mr. DeKaye stated that the Americium-241 source

| possessed by Jetco Wireline (Montana), Inc., had been transferred to Jetco
| Perforating and Logging Service also located in Cut Bank, Montana. Mr. DeKaye
| also stated that Mr. Ibsen had moved to Texas, there was no licensed material
| presently possessed under this license, and that he and Mr. Ibsen wanted to

maintain the license in the event they wish to reestablish the business again j
in Montana.

1
i

Mr. DeKaye provided an eddress for Mr. Ibsen in Texas, which was 1007 Sarahi

| Ann, Nacogdoshes, Texas, Telephone: (713)560-2540. Mr. Dekays residence
I address is 302 2nd N.E., Cut Bank, Montana 59427, Telephone: (406)873-4563.

As a result this license was not inspected.

C. A. Hooker I

Radiation Specialist

cc: D. B. Spitzberg
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